
Addendum 1 
RFQ 381782 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 
Loudoun County, Virginia 

 
Division of Procurement 
One Harrison St, SE, 4th Floor 
Leesburg, Virginia 20175 

 
 
 

May 11, 2021 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

RFQ 381782 
 

The following changes and/or additions shall be made to the original Invitation for Bid RFQ 
381782– Renovations to the Round Hill Aquatic Center. Please acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum by signing and returning with your bid. 
 
1. The Purpose of this addendum is to provide additional information to potential 

bidders. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared By:  Farah Navder   Date:   May 11, 2021 
Contracting Officer 

 
 

Acknowledged By:      Date:      
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BEGINNING OF QUESTIONS 
 

Q1: Please confirm one hour rated corridor showing in drawings is existing. 

A1. Confirmed 

 

Q2: Please confirm that equipment can be stored on site before start of 
construction.  

A2: Materials can be stored on site in a container after NTP and the site 
being closed to the public. The contractor should assume all 
responsibility for the stored material.  Location of the storage container 
will be finalized after contract award. 

 

Q3. Please confirm the pool will be open for regular operations during construction.  

A3: Please see 011000, 1.5 Use of Premises. 

 

Q4; Please confirm hours of work.  

A4: Please see 011000, 1.6 Work Restrictions. 

 

Q5: Is there a Controls Contractor that is required for this project or is it stand-
alone?  If so, please provide the company, contact, and telephone number.  

A5. Stand-alone control system provided by vendor. 

 

Q6: Please confirm that hot water system does not contain glycol.  

A6: The County was not able to confirm the presence of glycol in the hot 
water system, therefore, Contractors should assume glycol is present 
and recover accordingly. 

 

 
END OF QUESTIONS 


